
 

Bulletin: 40-21 
 

TO: All Greenheck Representatives  

FROM: Nathan Fetting 
 Engineering Manager, Inline Fans 

DATE: August 30, 2021 

SUBJECT:    We need your vote to win! 
Mixed Flow Square Inline Fan, Model SQ  
“Product of the Year” Finalist 

 
Consulting-Specifying Engineer (CSE) conducts a Product of the Year (POY) awards 
program each year where manufacturers submit products that were introduced in the 
past year. CSE is one of the engineering publications where Greenheck consistently 
advertises. 

Greenheck was notified that our mixed flow square inline fan, model SQ, was selected 
as a finalist in this year’s HVAC category—and we need your vote to win! 

Voting rules 
Only qualified Consulting-Specifying Engineer subscribers are eligible to vote. Any votes received from 
nonqualified participants will not be counted. Only one vote per qualified subscriber. If more than one ballot 
per qualified subscriber is submitted, none of the ballots from that subscriber will be counted. 
Manufacturers of the products are not eligible to vote. 

If you are not currently receiving the print publication or one of their newsletters, you need to subscribe. 
Click here to subscribe. 

If you receive one of their publications, click here to vote. 

Voting closes on Friday, September 10, 2021. Winners will be announced online and in the December 
edition. 

Winning this award will be used in our marketing of the mixed flow SQ, which contributes to your sales 
effort. 

We would appreciate your vote! 
 
 
 

Mixed Flow SQ 

https://cfe.dragonforms.com/loading.do?omedasite=CSE_new
https://surveys.cfemedia.com/s3/votecse2021poy

